CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PLANNING DEPARTMENT — Development Review Services

August 19, 2014

Fred C. Arfman, P.E. Richard J. Berry, Mayor
Isaacson & Arfman, P.A.

128 Monroe St NE

Albuquerque, NM 87108

RE: O’Niell’s Addition & Remodel, 4310 Central Ave SE
Request For Permanent Certification of Occupancy
Engineer’s Stamp Date 3-27-2014 (K17D100)
Certification Stamp Date 8-13-2014

Dear Mr. Arfman:

Based on the Certification received 8/13/2014, the site is acceptable for a release of a Final
Certificate of Occupancy by Hydrology.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695.
PO Box 1293

Sincerely, B
Albuquerque /M

Rita Harmon, P.E.
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
New Mexico 87103 Development Review Services

www.cabq.gov

Orig: Drainage file
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From: Rodriguez, Jason T.

To: Cherne, Curtis; Harmon Rita T.

Cc: Sims, Timothy E.

Subject: 4310 central Ave. SE

Date: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 7:51:08 AM

The two PVC curb penetrations at O’Niells Pub are a pass document K17-D100 if you need any more
let me know.

Thanks Jason C.0.A. storm maintenance
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